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CHAIR COUCH: . . . (gavel). . . Will the Planning Committee meeting of October 1, 2012, please come
to order? It is now about 1:33. And I wanna thank everybody for being here on time. It's early
for us. First thing I'd like you to do is grab your cell phone and make sure it is on the silent
mode. Would love to have no interruptions from cell phones, although you guys have some
really good tunes I hear once in a while. I'd like to welcome our voting Members, Gladys Baisa,
our Committee Vice-Chair.
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VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: Good afternoon. And Council Chair, Danny Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Good afternoon.
CHAIR COUCH: Good afternoon, Chair. Council Vice-Chair, Joseph Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Good afternoon.
CHAIR COUCH: Good afternoon. And Councilmember Mike Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair, good afternoon.
CHAIR COUCH: Good afternoon. And excused at this time are Councilmember Elle Cochran and
Mike White. All right and our Administration, we have from the Planning Department, we have
Michele McLean.
MS. MCLEAN: Good afternoon.
CHAIR COUCH: Good afternoon. And Joe.. .I don't see him Is he coming today?
MS. MCLEAN: Later.
CHAIR COUCH Later, okay. We have Ann Cua from the Planning Department.
-

MS. CUA: Good afternoon.
CHAIR COUCH: Good afternoon. We have... Stan will be here later and Ray Hutaff from the Cultural
Resources Commission will be here later. We have.. .Deputy Corporation Counsel
Michael Hopper.
MR. HOPPER: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: And, and we do have some resource people that we'll talk about a little bit later. We
have Committee Staff, Legislative Analyst Kim Willenbrink.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: Good afternoon. And Committee Secretary, Clarita Balala. All right, we got three
items on the agenda today, Members. We have PC-38 which is the Annual Compliance Report Maui Business Park Phase III Project. I'm sorry, Phase II. And PC-42 which is the Annual
Status Report - Haliimaile Change in Zoning. And then PC-10 which we've been working on
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for, I think, this is our third meeting now, which is the Cultural Resources Commission and Maui
County Historic Districts. First, we're gonna open the floor for public testimony. And it looks
like nobody has signed up. If anybody in the audience wants to come up and just have public
testimony, we're ready. If not, without objection, Members, we...I'd like to close public
testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
ITEM NO. 38: ANNUAL COMPLIANCE REPORT - MAUI BUSINESS PARK PHASE
II PROJECT (C.C. NO. 12-141)
CHAIR COUCH: We're going to start with PC.. .Item No. 1, which is PC-38, the Annual Compliance
Report for the Maui Business Park Phase II Project. And, Members, just so you know A&B has
submitted an annual compliance report and in accordance with Condition 19 of Ordinance
Number 3559, relating to a Change in Zoning from Agricultural, M-2 Heavy Industrial, and R-1
Residential Districts to M-1 Light Industrial District which is Conditional Zoning for Maui
Business Park Phase IL The report is in your binder and is dated July 6, 2012. And we have
Grant Chun from A&B here to discuss the report and answer any questions you may have. But
first let's see Ann Cua from the Department of Planning. Do you have any comments on the
report that was submitted by A&B?
MS. CUA: No, we don't, Chair I, I would probably like to hear what Grant says and then we may or
may not have any additions after. But in reviewing what is in the 2012 report, it obviously has
been updated to reflect the most current status of the project, particularly Condition No. 7 which,
I believe, you're gonna talk about, or another Committee will talk about on Wednesday.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
MS. CUA: Thank you.
CHAIR COUCH: All right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Excuse me. What was the date again you..
CHAIR COUCH: I, I'm looking at June 13 th

•

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, it's July something.
CHAIR COUCH: My notes show July 6th.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR COUCH: I see a June 13 th report.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair, 'cause you were saying July

6th

•

CHAIR COUCH: That's the one I'm gonna go for.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's.. .got it. Thank you, sir.
CHAIR COUCH: No worries. All right, so hearing that, any questions from the Members to--oh, and I
wanna recognize Member Cochran. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair Couch.
CHAIR COUCH: All right, any Members have any questions of the Department before we bring
Mr. Chun up?
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: No, no, I'll wait for Mr. Chun.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Mr. Chun, would you like to come up and give us an overview quickly of the
report and as Ms. Cua said, we have Condition No. 7 which is coming before the Policy
Committee Wednesday, I believe it is. So you can kind of skip over that 'cause we'll discuss
that on Wednesday.
MR. CHUN: Okay, very good, Mr. Chair.
COTJNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
MR. CHUN: Good afternoon, everyone.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR COUCH: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: You're gonna skip No. 7?
CHAIR COUCH: I think so.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: 'Cause I really don't know what, what's gonna happen-VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Why? Yeah.. .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --on. . .(inaudible). . .
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CHAIR COUCH: Okay, we, we can talk about it now. And then-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR COUCH: --then we can make the other meeting go faster. Yeah, that's fine.
MR. CHUN: I'd be happy to do that.
CHAIR COUCH: So add seven in.
MR. CHUN: Okay. Oh, thank you, Mr. Chair and Committee Members, for having me here this
afternoon. My name is Grant Chun from A&B Properties. And what you have before you is the
annual report which is provided each year about, about the timeframe of June or so to just keep
the Council apprised of the status of compliance of the various conditions that were imposed for
the zoning for Maui Business Park which occurred in 2008. I won't go through every single
condition because it's pretty self-explanatory, but the, as you know, the work on the construction
of the subdivision has begun, began in January of this year. And it's, actually according to
Dr. Laney, it's, it's really been sort of the, the impetus for a lot of the, the uptick, if you will, in
employment and vitality in our construction sector here on the island. So we're very pleased
that, you know, kicking off this project has been helpful in that regard. The timeframe on lot
sales and closings, we're hoping that a supportive marketplace will allow us to do closings at the
end of the year. So the, so the earliest lot sales would occur at the end of 2012 or in the
beginning of 2013. Specifically.. .well, most of the conditions pertain to items that are occurring
in the context of the work that's, that's going on right now. But specifically, I will spend a
moment to run through the update on Condition No. 7 which pertains to the provision of land for
affordable housing, a community center, and for park purposes in conjunction with the, the
zoning. So as, as most of you are aware, the, the area that has been identified to accommodate
for this 50-acre land donation to the County of Maui is just beyond Maui Lath, just beyond the
terminus of the boundary of Maui Lath and the, the area that's pretty much all kiawe right now.
The work within that area is purely in entitlements arena to date. In working with the, the folks
from the specific departments, in particular Ms. Ridao from Housing and Human Concerns, their
desire is to receive from us land that's been properly entitled. So the property has gone through
the State Land Use boundary amendment process, and the State Land Use Commission took final
action on the application in June. So it is now an urbanized piece of property consistent with the,
the work that's occurring in the General Plan update which also has the.. .those lands within the
Urban Growth Boundary. The next step is to work now with the County Administration for the
actual zoning of the area. So we've already retained Mr. Mimekiyo from Munekiyo and Hiraga
to assist us with the application for project district zoning for.. .for that, for those lands. And we
would anticipate that the application would be ready for submission to the Department and
hopefully, you know, follow-up review with, by the Maui Planning Commission starting in the
second quarter of next year. So by.. .middle of next year we anticipate submitting the, the
application to the County.

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 1, 2012

CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Is.. .that's it?
MR. CHUN: Yes.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Members, any questions for Mr. Chun? Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTAN1LLA: Mr. Chun, thank you for the update on Condition No. 7. I was
hoping that we'd have already done it before I leave December 31 st, but I guess we'll just have to
wait till second quarter of next year. The.. .and I appreciate that. One, one of the conditions,
although it's not No. 7, but No. 1, in regards to the drainage basins for soccer fields.
MR. CHUN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTAN1LLA: Has that been resolved with the United Soccer Club?
MR. CHUN: Yes, we've been, we've been in contact with Mr. Tony Takitani who is the president of
the Maui United Soccer organization and they continue in their desire to improve the drainage
basins which cover about 30 acres. It's fairly large area and to improve them to be used as
soccer fields. And as you recall, Mr. Pontanilla, this is not in satisfaction of any parks
requirements.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yes, yes.
MR. CHUN: We're not getting any parks credits or anything like that for, for this. But in, in sort of
teeing that up, we have, along with Mr. Takitani, met with the folks with the Parks Department
as well as Public Works to ensure that, you know, everybody's okay with this, this use, yeah?
Public Works in so far as it is a drainage basin so, you know, of course their concern is that they
want to make sure that it can still function as such given the, the improvements, the grassing and
what not that the soccer club is anticipating.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTAN1LLA: Okay, thank you. There's, there's two basins in that area?
MR. CHUN: Yeah, it's kinda...if s, it's a 30-acre area that's.. .I mean, it's a large adjacent area. But
the, the two basins are kind of tiered.
COUNC1LMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. CHUN: So one is a little lower than the other one.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, fine, thank you.
MR. CHUN: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair
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CHAIR COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, any further questions for Mr. Chun'?
Mr... .Chair Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you.. .Mr, Chun. Mr. Chun, good afternoon.
MR. CHUN: Good afternoon.
COUNCILMEMBER MA1E0: The 40 acres that you just spoke on for, regarding the affordable
housing, part of the process was you had to go through validating clear title. Was that really
what took a long time in completing?
MR. CHUN: Well-COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: 'Cause it just seems like, you know, the wait just gets-MR. CHUN: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: --longer and longer.
MR. CHUN: Actually the, the title hasn't been an issue for that property but getting the property
entitled, you know, with its proper land use designations takes time. And we've been in the, in
the queue for a while with the Land Use Commission and happy that that process got done in
June. So with the, with the submission of the application to the County, our hope is that we'll be
able to provide that, that property to, to the County as soon, as soon as we get it zoned.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, okay, thank you. No, that was just my, my only concern with
No. 7, Mr. Chair. If other Members have, you know, concerns regarding No. 7, I just wanna
move to 16. So I'll wait until that, that time.
CHAIR COUCH: Anybody have any other questions on Condition 7? Right, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And, hi, Mr. Chun.
MR. CHUN: Hi.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you for being here. Yeah, No. 7-MR. CHUN: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --you.. .it says 40 but you mentioned 50 acres.
MR. CHUN: Yeah, the, the total is 50 because there's 40 acres set aside for affordable housing.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, plus this seven and the three?
MR. CHUN: Correct, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN; Got it, got it.
MR. CHUN: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And I also I recall the day when Mr. Pontanilla was there,
Jo.. .Ms. Ridao was there at the site and-MR. CHUN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --and FACE Maui at the site and burials were brought up.
MR. CHUN: Right, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Iwi were brought up. And it shows here you folks had gone
through a burial treatment plan. It's now been accepted?
MR. CHUN: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: By SHPD?
MR. CHUN: Yes, Ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Since then. And that was, is what spurred that on, was that
particular day we were at the site?
MR. CHUN: No, no, we were, we were in the process already with the SHPD to make sure that we had
a burial treatment plan in place.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. CHUN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: All right. Thank you, Mr. Chun. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: Thank you, Ms. Cochran. Members, any further questions on Condition 7? Yes,
Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA Oh, no, not.. .yeah, part of Condition 7 is that seven acres for a
center and then three acres for park.
-
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MR. CHUN: Yes, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: State of Hawaii, I, I, I think is gonna build a 90-acre park. I
don't know if you guys are the property owners of the land that where this State park is gonna be
located. My question is, is it adjacent to the 50 acres that we are entitled to?
MR. CHUN: Yeah, the, the, the layout.. .the area that the State is interested in acquiring is
approximately 65 acres. And it is adjacent to an intermediate school site as well as the
community center site.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Chair Mateo, you had a question on Condition 16?
COUNCILMEMBER MA1EO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Chun, on, on Condition 16 regarding
the Central Maui wastewater requirement, your, your communication advises us that you, you
have been in discussion with the Department. Can you share additional information with us
specifically on what the discussion was relative to the 20 acres?
MR. CHUN: Yes. The, the Department basically indicated that they will let us know when they are
ready to move forward with identifying a site and our obligation, of course, is to work with them
when they are situated to do so.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So at this point you're just waiting for the Department's direction?
MR. CHUN: Correct, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you.
MR. CHUN: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Mateo, Chair Mateo. Members, any further questions on any of the
conditions? I have one. On Condition 15, as everybody is well aware that I'm a proponent of
less traffic signals and more roundabouts where possible, since this says you basically should
minimize signalized intersections on Hookele Street, are you guys gonna be looking at
roundabouts first if there's a warrant for a signal?
MR. CHUN: Well, the only signal on Hookele Street that is.. .that I'm aware of that's in the design is
on, on the.. .where it meets Hana Highway. Other than that, there won't be any signals on
Hookele Street.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. If at all--9-
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MR. CHUN: It'll be sort of like Alamaha Street is in Kahului.
CHAIR COUCH: Uh-huh.
MR. CHUN: Very, very similar to that.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. CHUN: Yeah.
CHAIR COUCH: 'Cause you have the one intersection at the.. .in front of Wal-Mart there.
MR. CHUN: Right, right.
CHAIR COUCH: That's, that's not gonna be signalized at all? No intent?
MR. CHUN: No, no, Sir.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. CHUN: Yeah.
CHAIR COUCH: Looks like there would be a lot of left turn issues there but...okay. Wen, you
make.. .if that gets to the point where you're gonna need some other sort of traffic control there,
you may consider.. .research the, the roundabouts. You might wanna do that. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Any consideration of overpass, underpass at that
intersection so that there's no delay in traffic flowing?
MR. CHUN: You mean at Hookele Street?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. On, on Hana Highway.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Hana Highway.
MR. CHUN: Well, actually Hookele Street doesn't cross Hana Highway.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, it doesn't?
MR. CHUN: It just T...it's a T intersection.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
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MR. CHUN: On Hana Highway. The airport bypass road, however, will cross.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, so there's no crossing Hana Highway to that other
subdivision that's-MR. CHUN: No, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --under construction?
MR. CHUN: No.
CO'UNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA Okay, fine. Thank you.
-

MR. CHUN: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR COUCH: But that brings up, if—oh, you're gonna follow up on his?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I'm following up on that.
CHAIR COUCH: Go ahead. Mr. 'Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You brought up, you brought up the, the question.. .you, you said
about.. it's only a T coming out. Is the State--and I think I, I know the answer but I'm gonna ask
it anyhow--is the State looking at overpass or are they going in a direct, direct route into the
airport?
MR. CHUN: I'm not sure what the State's decided. I know they've looked at all the, all the different
alternatives.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And how much of this will run through your property? This State
highway.
MR. CHUN: None of it. The State has already acquired their.. .they own their land...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, I know. How close.. .how close to your property?
MR. CHUN: It's right next to us.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right next door, right?
MR. CHUN: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, so you'll have Hookele and then you'll have the State
highway running-MR. CHUN: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER 'VICTOR1NO: --kind of parallel to each other, right?
MR. CHUN: Exactly. Yeah, the State highway will run kind of in the back of the fire station-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. CH'UN: --and Harley Davidson and then just on the other side of the State highway is, is us, yeah.
Kind of...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Gonna be a weird design once it's completed, you know. But
that's what the State has decided to do so...
MR. CHUN: Yeah.
CHAIR COUCH: Right. And that was my follow-up question. How far from Hana Highway and
Dairy Road and then Hana Highway and the State airport access roads and then Hana Highway
and yours? How much distance in between those three is there?
MR. CHUN: Yeah, I don't know the answer to that question. I could, I could respond in writing,
however.
CHAIR COUCH: Yeah, if you could.
MR.. CHUN: Okay.
CHAIR COUCH: Because that sounds like you're gonna have.. .if they go at grade which they've
always been saying they're going to do, that would be three traffic signals within a really
relatively short distance of each other. And since you guys are planning on doing a T...a traffic
signal at that tee intersection, is that correct?
MR. CHUN: Yes, it is.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Yeah, if you wouldn't mind-MR. CHUN: Okay.
CHAIR COUCH: --getting those distances, I would appreciate it because I can just.. .1 anticipate a lot of
congestion there. Okay, Members, any further questions for Mr. Chun on this item? Okay.
Hearing none, if there's no further discussion, I'll entertain a motion to recommend the filing of
- 12 -
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County Communication 12-141 after Kim has something to say.
MS. WILLENI3RINK: Thank you, Chair. Did you want to keep the item open until we get a response
back?
CHAIR COUCH: Urn. . .
MS. WILLENBRINK: If we get a response back and we file, there's nowhere for the response to go.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay, we'll wait then. Then just for that, we will defer... if without objection, we'll
defer that item?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR COUCH: All right. Thank you, Members.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (Excused: MW)
ACTION: DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.
CHAIR COUCH: That was pretty quick. Oh yeah, was gonna ask do you have any, do you have any
idea of what stores are gonna go in that place?
MR. CHUN: Not at this point, no.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. 'Cause there's all kinds of rumors out there, you know.
MR. CHUN: Oh.
ITEM NO. 42: ANNUAL STATUS REPORT — HALHMAILE CHANGE IN ZONING
(C.C. NO. 12-180)

CHAIR COUCH: All right, next is Item No. 2 which is PC-42, Annual Status Report - Haliimaile
Change in Zoning. First we'll ask the Department if they have any comments or questions.
MS. CUA: No comments. Basically there hasn't been much that's happened with that project that I
know of for, for some years now.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. And Chair would like to recognize Councilmember White has made it. Thank
you for coming. Aloha. All right, Members, A&B has submitted a status report in accordance
with Condition 17 of Ordinance 3312 relating to a Change in Zoning from--oh, I'm sorry, wrong
one. Or is that the right one?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: That's correct.
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CHAIR COUCH: Yeah, that's, that is right. Change in Zoning from Interim District to R-1 Residential
District and P1(4 Neighborhood Park District. The report is in binder dated August 21, 2012
and Mr. Chun is here to discuss that as well.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair? Excuse me, again.
CHAIR COUCH: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I don't have that one. I have only July 31 st .
MS. WILLENBRINK: I'm sorry, Chair. Oh, I've got the County Clerk's transmittal. I guess that
doesn't go in the binders. So the actual date would be July 31.
CHAIR COUCH: July 31. That's what I thought 'cause that's what it says in this report.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: Thank you. Mr. Chun, can you discuss that a little bit with us?
MR. CHUN: Sure, Mr. Chair As, as Ms. Cua indicated, not a lot has occurred since the previous
annual report. This subdivision, as with most Upcountry, is.. .been subject to difficulties as far
as identifying water. So the, the process calls for us to have ongoing conversations with the
Department of Water Supply as far as, you know, that particular infrastructural need. And as it
gets fleshed out as it, as it sounds like it is getting at least some movement in that regard, you
know, we're optimistic that we'll be able to have a little bit better information to include in next
year's annual report on that particular topic.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Members, any.. .comments from the Department now that you've heard his
response?
MS. CUA: No comments, Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Members, any questions? Vice-Chair Balsa?
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. And thank you, Mr. Chun. Kind of reading
behind the lines, you're alluding to the maybe solution with the Upcountry Water Meter List.
Are you guys part of it?
MR. CHUN: We are on the list, ma'am. Yes.
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Oh, okay. So if we solve that, we might solve this.
MR. CHUN: Yes.
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VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Just wanted to be sure that that's what it was.
MR. CHUN: There's a chance.
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: I, I think it's a very good chance. Thank you.
CHAIR COUCH: Members, any further questions? Follow-up to that question is, so you're saying that
lithe meters come through then you're ready to move forward in this project?
MR. CHUN: We would love to do that, sir. Yes.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay, so.. .because I know this body has had some questions on projects that have
been around for a long time that haven't gone anywhere and as well as, I believe, do you have
any plans for expansion on this? Or is that a separate issue because I know you came before
another Committee saying that you wanted some more-MR. CHUN: Right, right.
CHAIR COUCH: --growth area.
MR. CHUN: Yeah, Thank you for bringing that up, Mr. Chair. The.. .through the General Plan review
process, as you recall, we did come before the Committee to ask for an adjacent area. I wouldn't
necessarily call it an expansion area but an adjacent.. .an area adjacent to this subdivision that
could be included within the Urban Growth Boundaries so that the infrastructure that's required
to service this subdivision can be utilized more economically over, over a larger number of units.
And to date the General Plan Committee has been good enough to include an additional 80 acres
immediately adjacent to this zoned area.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. And I also note that on Condition 11 you had community meetings and what
not, because it says from your planning process that the.. .there's cul de sac roadways and a few
other things that, that aren't.. .consistent with smart growth planning.
MR. CHUN: Yeah. What the, the workshops surfaced and, and how the design of the subdivision has
been formed as a result, the design calls for a... like a walking path that surrounds the, the
subdivision to create greater, I guess.. .a better pedestrian experience.
CHAIR COUCH: Uh-huh.
MR. CHUN: And so that, you know, roadways that may be right up against the boundary have that,
have that sort of multi-modal kind of opportunity.
CHAIR COUCH: Oh, okay.
MR. CHUN: Yeah.
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CHAIR COUCH: But there's pretty good mobility because in, in smart growth, they, they discourage
cul de sacs wherever possible.
MR. CHUN: Yeah, as much as possible, yeah. In fact, to the extent that the, you know, the 80.. .the
adjacent 80 acres makes it throve I this.. .the process that's gonna, I think, create, create even
better opportunities to do some kind of neat things with the roadway system just to give a little
bit more width to the, the site.
-

CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Members, any further questions for Mr. Chun? Ms. Baisa?
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Just one more for clarification. On Condition No. 5, it's kind of interesting. It
says, a traffic signal shall be installed and operational at the intersection of Haliimaile Road and
Haleakala Highway. Is that the one that's already there?
MR. CHUN: Yes, ma'am.
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Okay. So this is history.
MR. CHUN: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR BAJSA: Okay. I wondered why we're gonna have another one. Okay, thank you.
CHAIR COUCH: Members, further questions? Ms... .Chair Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Chun, I'm, I'm just gonna ask it
because it needs to be asked, okay?
MR. CHUN: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So, you know, this has been a project that's long.. .has long standing
because it's just moving at turtle's pace, right? And apparently the primary issue is your water,
yeah. The next part of what you just referenced was the addition to, to the Urban Growth
Boundary area, yeah. We, we've added additional acreage so the common...the, the sensible
thing is if you're gonna develop little larger, provide more opportunities. But that hasn't.. .you
haven't dealt with your water issue still at this point. So that brings me to concerns with just
coming through, asking for entitlements, and just parked. You know, I don't know how long the
car can be parked on the side of the road without getting citations but, you know, somehow from
now until whenever, I mean it has to go beyond just getting the entitlements. There's gotta be a
realistic period of time before something actually happens. But that really wasn't my question. I
just want you to really understand that I'm concerned about issues like that, yeah?
MR. CHUN: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: I think what was interesting for me was just one of the conditions, and
I think it's 15, regarding looking at providing a preference to Maui, Maui residents and your
need to discuss that specific issue with Corporation Counsel. I know your response is not one
that is based on something that's already concluded, but is there any direction already moving in,
you know, for that kind of consideration? Or all of this just waits until you got water?
MR. CHUN: That particular condition has waited, you know. And to put into context, the, the property
was zoned in 2005. So since 2005 it, you know, it's been in that holding pattern. Of course,
water hasn't been the only issue. The, the downturn in the economy and the marketplace has
definitely impacted the timing on, on a project like this which is focused on, you know, the local
housing needs. And these past several years, of course, has not been.. .it's not been a real vibrant
market for our, for our local housing.. .meeting our local housing needs.
COUNCILMEMBER MA 1E0: Yeah. No, and, and, and I accept that. I understand, I.. .understand
that. So, you know, like knowing that and you just sharing it with us, then I'm sure you
wouldn't be hesitant in looking at an ordinance that would give projects like this a window
where if it doesn't move in X amount of years, you know, you lose your entitlements. And it's
time to come back, you know, and go through the whole process again, because, you know, if a,
if a project was approved in 2005, conditions in 2012 obviously have, have changed. So, you
know, just for food for thought, because I think you will be having this discussion sooner than
later.
MR. CHUN: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So just kinda for you to start digesting. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: Thank you, Chair Mateo. And Mr. Chun, to follow up on Chair Mateo's questions, it
says you'll work with Corporation Counsel and Department of Housing and Human Concerns. I
mean, I can understand, you know, when it came up in 2005 maybe different Administrations
and I don't know if you... if that's what you're waiting for to find out when you guys get the
approvals, that then you're gonna talk with somebody. But couldn't you talk with them now? I
mean that sounds like something that, that may need an ordinance and instead of waiting until
the water gets done and then okay, now we're going on to the next step, can you do some of
these steps beforehand? Especially Condition 15 that, that gives qualified residents of Maui
County first preference. I mean, if we can do it, great. If we can't, that's fine too. But if we
know the answer now as opposed to.. .okay, now we got the water, now we're gonna fmd the
answer. That might be a... something to help move this along. And, Ms. Baisa, you had...
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: No, I just wanted to say, I think you have a very good idea. If this can be
worked on now, that'll help down the road. Also, I think it's something that might be a pretty
landmark kind of decision so be good for us to have.
CHAIR COUCH: Yep. So just, you know, when the next report comes up maybe...
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MR. CHUN: Okay.
CHAIR COUCH: Hopefully there's some sort of headway on that. And last for me at least is
Condition No. 13 which says that at least two bus... shelters shall be constructed within the
project to accommodate pick-up and drop-off of the children. Is this going to be Maui County
bus shelters or is this shelters for school buses or combination?
MR. CHUN: It can be a combination. I mean, it's.. .I'm not sure what the, what the needs are for each
of the respective systems, the school bus systems as well as the . .(inaudible).
CHAIR COUCH: 'Cause I know we have ADA requirements and I'm not sure if the school bus.. .my,
my concern there would be that there would be at least room for pull-off so that people can get
on the bus and other cars can go by if it's not a school bus because we have that situation in
Kihei. Some bus stops are being built right in the middle of South Kthei Road.
MR. CHUN: When the bus stops . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR COUCH: Where it's gonna stop right in the middle of the lane when 20 feet ahead there's,
there's a nice pull-out. So if we can get buses off to the side so people can go around while
they're loading that would be-MR. CHUN: Definitely.
CHAIR COUCH: --a good.. .1 mean, I don't know if that's a good idea or not but it's something that
might be desired. Members, any further questions? Okay, and we have no real response coming
back. I mean no request for anything other than on Condition 15. If you'll work on that between
now and the next report, that would be nice.
MR. CHUN: Okay.
CHAIR COUCH: Members, if there are no further.. .comments, I will entertain a motion to recommend
the filing of County Communication 12-180.
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: So moved, Chair.
COUNCrLMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: It's been moved by Ms. Balsa and seconded by Mr. Victorino to file County
Communication No. 12-180. Members, any comments? Yes, Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Once we file, that's it?
CHAIR COUCH: For this report, he's.. .he has to do an annual report so--
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, so the next report he'll come back again, okay.
CHAIR COUCH: Correct. Any further discussion? All those in favor, please say, "aye."
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR COUCH: Opposed? Let the record show that it's seven ayes and zero noes.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Couch, Vice-Chair Baisa, and Councilmembers
Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recommending FILING of communication.

CHAIR COUCH: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chun.
MR. CHUN: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: Thank you, Ms. Cua.
MR. CHUN: Thank you, everyone.
ITEM NO. 10: CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMISSION AND MAUI COUNTY
HISTORIC DISTRICTS (CC 11 142)
-

CHAIR COUCH: Who else is here for that alone? Okay, next, Members, we have.. .we're gonna
continue our discussion of the proposed bill entitled, A Bill for an Ordinance Amending Chapter
2.88, Maui County Code, Relating to the Cultural Resources Commission, and Title 19, Article
III, Maui County Code, Relating to Maui County Historic Districts. We've met on this bill
several times and have received recommendations from the Department, the Planning
Commissions and the Cultural Resources Commission. And I think Kim is getting the screen
ready. We're going to show the proposed bill with all the recommendations submitted and
agreed to thus far. We'd like to continue where we left off. And we're going to have Mr. Hutaff
come down and Mr. Alueta, thank you both of you for joining us. And Mr. Solamillo...is in the
back. Hopefully...you may wanna...I don't know how...oh, you got a microphone there? No,
you don't.
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It's not plugged in.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay, it's not plugged in. Well, we'll see how it goes. I...wanna bring at least one
chair up there I'm sure. All right, I believe we left off the CRC's role in approval of plans. Did
we not? I have it right here. I believe it was Page 5 of the Ramseyered version. And I have it
as.. .okay, I have, I have on my notes that we ended at 19.52.010. Is that correct? Or is it 020?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: 19.52.020.
CHAIR COUCH: E. Okay, everybody have that on their page yet? I believe it's Page 6. Yes, says if
the Cultural Resources Commission disapproves such plans, it shall state its reasons for doing so
and shall transmit a record of such action and reasons in writing to the Council and the Director
of Public Works and the applicant. The Cultural Resources Commission may advise the
applicant that it think „what it thinks proper if it disapproves the plans submitted. The applicant
may make modifications to the plans and shall have the right to resubmit the application anytime
after so doing. Is that your understanding, Ms. Willenbrink? That's where we are?
MS. WILLENBRINK: Yes.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Members, any concerns, questions on that? Mr. Hopper?
MR. HOPPER: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Based on the appeals and variances language, the
Cultural.. .Resources Commission had I think some comments for Corporation Counsel to look
into this. There's actually a sort of an unusual appeals section in this ordinance. It says that one
of the reasons that the CRC's decision is transmitted to the Council is that the appeals section
which is recommended for...deletion in this section has the appeal go to the County Council
within 15 days, then allows the Council to override any action of the commission by a majority
vote. Now I don't know if the Council has ever actually reviewed as an appeal a decision of the
Cultural Resources Commission. But I can say that typically if the Cultural Resources
Commission, or any other commissions such as the Planning Commission, were to make a final
decision, that appeal under State law would go to Circuit Court directly. Essentially there could
be an appeal of that commission's decision as a decision in a contested case hearing and then that
would go directly to Circuit Court.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: Seeing that.. .based on that, I had a few modifications that I would suggest for Section E
that would go along with later suggested modifications to the variances and appeals section.
CHAIR COUCH: Oh, okay, I was gonna say 'cause that, that whole thing sounded like 52.070 but
that.. .this is included as well?
MR. HOPPER: Well, well E. says.. .I mean I suppose if the Council would, would like a copy of the
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CRC's disapproval decisions, it could certainly still have one. But I think the.. .this says shall be
transmitted in writing to the Council, the Director of Public Works, and the applicant. I would
think in this case you would be talking about only transmitting to the applicant and perhaps the
Director of Public Works but not to the Council. That could certainly remain in there. But also
as a line at the end of this paragraph just to make dear so there's no confusion that if the
commission disapproves of the plans, that's a commission.. .a final decision of the commission
rather than a final decision of the Public Works Director with respect to the building permit. So I
had e-rnailed actually Ms. Willenbrink some suggested language. But for the last line of this
section, essentially stating, the decision of the commission to disapprove of such plans shall be
considered a final decision of the commission that is appealable under Hawaii Revised Statutes
Section 91-14.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: That was a suggestion and if the Council wants to receive copies of CRC decisions, I
mean, I don't think the Council receives copies of SMA permit decisions or things like that. But
it could do that but another suggestion could be to delete the Council from receiving a copy but
that's certainly up to the Council if it would like to continue to receive those.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Members, any comments on the.. .first of all, the.. .let's go with should the
Council receive a copy of any decision denying a permit? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I don't know how many layers, layers of bureaucracy you want in
this whole thing. I think...
CHAIR COUCH: Right.
COUNC1LMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, Mr. Chair, it doesn't seem like we have any power
other than being told that it's been denied and so.. .1 don't know. For myself, I have really no
preference, Chair. I mean if you telling me it's been denied, then that's all I would know at that
point in time, right?
CHAIR COUCH: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It's not like we have any, any opportunity to override that
decision. Right, Mr. Hopper?
MR. HOPPER: Well, currently under the law you, you would have the ability to override but that's.. .1
would... in my opinion that's, that's a very.. .sort of an odd thing in the Code. I don't know of
any other boards and commissions with the exception of the Board of Variances and Appeals for
interim variances, I think, that the Council actually reviews the decision of that board. And it
gets a little awkward because as far as that.. .being considered a contested case hearing, there's a
whole, you know, due process, you know, type of an issue where, you know, the Council would
be, you know, being involved in. And currently under the law it says, any action of the
-21 -
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Commission may be appealed to the County Council within a period of 15 days from the date of
notice of the.. .to the aggrieved party. The Council may override any action of the Commission
by a majority vote. But like I said, I've.. .1 don't know of the Council ever even hearing an
appeal like that. I, I could be mistaken but I don't recall one.
COUNCILMEMBER 'VICTORINO: Well, if it's there already, Mr. Chair, then I guess just to comply
with the law, I mean, it says that, you know, they have an opportunity and we need it to be.. .then
we do need to be notified if I'm correct.
MR. HOPPER: Well, but...
COUNCILlViEMBER VICTORINO: No?
MR. HOPPER: That's the current language-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. HOPPER: --but the proposal under this Code and I.. .this is perhaps a bit confusing because this is
in a future section that the Council hasn't seen yet.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: The proposal is to delete this from the current law. But to let you know the reason the
Council presumably is getting notice of these, this.. .in this section, is because in a later section it
has the authority to review and, and alter the Commission's decision. However, since.. .since the
proposal is to delete that to be consistent, I would suggest deleting it from this section as, as well.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So, so in other words, so I stand that, that I understand it
comedy, you're saying delete because we intend to delete at a future section of this part of the
ordinance.
MR. HOPPER: Yes, Mr....yes, Mr. .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, so I, I understand 'cause I mean it's kind of like-CHAIR COUCH: Yep.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You're saying, yes, go ahead. No, but no. So I understand then,
then, I think, if we delete it here and we.. .delete it later on, it's been deleted and then it would
not come back to the Council.
MR. HOPPER: That's correct.
CHAIR COUCH: And Members, I would like to call...tum your attention to Page 7. I believe your
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copy, seven of the Ramseyered version.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Of that same...
CHAIR COUCH: Page 7 of the, the deal where it says...19.52.080, that's the language that Mr. Hopper
just read that's currently in there and it's scheduled to be deleted. . .(coughs)... Excuse me.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So if, Mr. Chair-CHAIR COUCH: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORENO: —and Mr. Hopper, if we left it here and then went here and
didn't.. .then we decided not to delete.. .what I'm trying to say is if we delete here, and we decide
not to delete here, what would happen then?
CHAIR COUCH: And before we go too much further, Mr. VictorinoCOUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR COUCH: I'd like to combine these two discussions now so that if we're going to delete it-COUNCELMEMBEK VICTORINO: ... (Inaudible).., everybody because-CHAIR COUCH: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORIND: —it's very relevant and-CHAIR COUCH: Correct, correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: —you just do A without doing B and...
CHAIR COUCH: Exactly.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: If it's all right with you, Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: So that's what I'd like to do is to jump ahead to that one right now in conjunction
with E, so we can combine them and discuss whether or not we wanted to delete
Section 19.52.080. And if we do wanna delete it then I think it makes sense what Mr. Hopper
said.. .to take out the.. .transmission to the Council.
CO'UNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, Mr. Chair, I, I guess the only question.. .the question I have
in my mind, and I don't know what the other Members are thinking, I love streamlining and
making things simpler but...and if somebody did want to and right now they have one more
opportunity to come back to us. If we delete this, what other recourse would someone else have?
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I guess that's the question I'd have.
MR. HOPPER: As with the denial of an SMA permit, for example, they would go to Circuit Court.
They go to court and...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So everything is a court action from that point forward?
MR. HOPPER: Yeah. There's actually a State law entitled.. .91-14, the language that I was suggesting,
is entitled, Judicial Review of Contested Cases. It's the general rule that when a board or a
commission makes a fmal decision affecting a party's rights that that appeal of that decision
would go to a circuit court. Essentially someone would appeal their decision and challenge
the...either the, you know, the Planning Commission's decision, or in this case the Cultural
Resources Commission's decision denying the permit, to court. And take that to court where the
court would review the, the determination of the board or commission and, and, and issue a
decision rather than the Council which is in this case says may override. But, again, it's,
it's.. .this was a rare case. This, this law may have even predated the, the Hawaii Revised Statute
section dealing with contested case appeals, but there, there are not many cases that I'm aware of
where a board or a commission's decision in the nature of denial of a permit is reviewed by the
County Council. It's usually either the Board of Variances and Appeals in the case of a director
or the Circuit Court in the case of a board or commission making the decision.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I just, you know, I guess my, my concern is when once we
take something out and we give up that right, you know, then.. .I'm comfortable if the courts are
gonna be the one that makes that final decision, fme. Even if we have never done it or we have
done it very infrequently, it was always here as an available method of rectifying what somebody
would've have perceived as being incorrect. And that's what I'm trying to refer to, yeah. But,
you know, again you made a good point. This may have predated the new law. And that's one
of the other issues. We have laws that are constantly changing on the State level and we are a
little bit backwards sometimes on the County level. So if this is what you're saying, Mr. Hopper,
then I'd be more inclined to say yes to making that change so long as I know that people have an
opportunity when a board or commission makes a decision that some other recourse is available
to them. Not to say our boards and commissions make wrong decisions but sometimes things
happen. So I just wanna make sure, Mr. Hopper, that, that's the language that we are including
that there is something else... somewhere else they can go if it is under the State statute right
now.
MR. HOPPER: Yes, and Councilmember Victorino, if we are going to discuss that 080 section, I had
suggested language for, for that as well-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: --to add there. To make clear, as you said, that if there's a denial or any final decision
of the Commission is appealed to the Circuit Court under 91-14. Any final decision of a director
under this chapter is appealed to the Board of Variances and Appeals which is the general rule
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everywhere. And, and that's, that's what, that's what, you know, the standard is for, for this
section.
COUNCILME1VIBER VICTORINO: Well, Mr. Chair, if that's what we're going to incorporate and I
see there is other options for the, the litigators, you know, in this, in this situation, then I'm, I'm
comfortable with that. I just wanted to make sure there was something to protect that person
or.. .persons, company, whatever it might be, yeah. So they have another opportunity to rectify
the problem. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Ms. Baisa, you had some comments?
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: No, Mr. Chair, I think that it's extremely clear that this probably is a good thing
for us to follow the recommendation and to delete.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Any other Members, any comments on that? Then it's.. .the consensus. It
looks like we're gonna repeal.. .essentially repeal 19.52.080. Without any objection, that's what
we're gonna do.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Oh, and then we'll get into 070, yeah.
MR. HOPPER: And I also had...I have new language suggested for 070 and for variances and 080 for
appeals. Leaving them as separate sections.
CHAIR COUCH: Oh, you wanted to leave them.. .okay, 'cause they are combined here.
MR. HOPPER: Yeah, well...
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Sorry about that.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: Yeah, yeah the issue would be combining them is a bit difficult because the original
proposal was to have variances and appeals both heard by the Board of Variances and Appeals,
but we also wanted to mention the Circuit Court appeals—
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: --of commission decisions-CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: --rather than the BVA.
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CHAIR COUCH: So then replace 080 with the following language and so forth.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Are we still on the.. this one here?
CHAIR COUCH: We'll get to that in.. .when we finish.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Go back to this?
CHAIR COUCH: Yeah, yeah. Okay, so Mr. Hopper, you had some proposed language for...080?
MR. HOPPER: Yes. I don't know if it would be easier for Kim to, to copy and paste that if she had... if
she had gotten my e-mail. Or if not, I could, could read it.
MS. WILLENI3RINK: It's on two different computers.
MR. HOPPER: Oh, sorry. Okay. Well, the language.. .the suggested language for appeals is, appeals
from the final decision of a director under this chapter shall be heard in accordance with
Chapter 19.520 of this Code. Appeals from the final decision of the commission under this
chapter shall be made to the Circuit Court in accordance with Hawaii Revised Statutes
Section 91-14.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: That was the suggestion as to if, if something is a final director decision under this, they
could go to the BVA. But if it's a Commission decision, it would go to Circuit Court. And that
would...you typically would not have the Board of Variances and Appeals reviewing the
decision of another board. Normally that would go to Circuit Court as that board's decision.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay, Members? And Kim, you're gonna put that in?
MS. WILLENBRINK: I can put that in as is unless you want changes but
during the break.

need a little time

CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Members, I think what Mr. Hopper had said.. .the language he said appears to
be sufficient and Kim will get that entered. And, and while she's doing that, we can discuss
going back to.. .actually I'd like to discuss the, the.. .CRC had some comments there too. Or, or
it has, has their comments been incorporated in your discussion, Mr. Hopper?
MR. HOPPER: Well, I think the CRC had, unless I'm mistaken, stated that... CRC suggestion, I
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actually don't have. There's blue.. .there's, there's something in blue that's outlined here that
I'm not sure if there's another section I'm being referred to.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . .(Inaudible). . .
CHAIR COUCH: Right here? This one, okay. It's in the.. .it would be in the Ramseyered version
dated July 31, 2012. In the back on Page 7, it says variances, in any particular case where strict
compliance with the provision of this article would cause practical difficulty and unnecessary
hardship, the Commission may grant a variance from the.. .restriction set forth in this article.
The standards and criteria for variances shall be subject to 19.520.050 [sic] of the Maui County
Code. Mr. Hutaff, can you discuss why that was put in?
MR. HUTAFF: I guess I'm a little older than I thought, memory. If, if, if...I can't remember exactly
why but I know that in discussions in our meetings and stuff like that, that if it got to a point of,
you know, someone wanting to review it again or to look at it and say, can you reconsider this, I
think the Commission was open to that. You know, if new information were, were to come
about rather than going through the court, the court system...if, again, I'm just trying to do this
from memory which is not real clear. Can you read back what we had there in blue?
CHAIR COUCH: It says in any particular case where strict compliance with the provision of this article
would cause practical difficulty and unnecessary hardship, the Commission may grant a variance
from the restrictions set forth in this article.
MR. HUTAFF: Yeah, I, I think we kind of left it, or wanted that in there because we, you know,
culturally we, we also talk about people. And there are some times when the rules and laws
kinda need to be looked at from a people standpoint. And so we wanted that opportunity. Stan,
have something on that?
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. SOLAMILLO: I think we just wanted the.. .1 think we just wanted the opportunity to...
MR. HUTAFF: Understand.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Mr. Alueta?
MR. ALUETA: I know it is 19.52 but 19.520 is the variance and appeals and it sets out a criteria for
variances, and we wanted to have them use the same criteria that's already established in 19.520
rather than... 'cause right now they're using a separate appeal. So it'd be consistent. So all the
boards...
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. So in essence if it causes a hardship like the rest of Board of Variances and,
and Appeals criteria then.. .but is that.. .the Cultural Resources Commission and Planning
Department's okay with that?
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MS. MCLEAN: We're a little confused over here. I don't think that proposed change to 19.52.070
originated with the CRC. Where you stopped reading, the Commission may grant a variance
from the restrictions set forth in this article, it continues, provided that such variance is approved
by the County Council. So we're back to the same type of discussion we just had about appeals.
We're now talking about variances. And it was proposed that all that language be deleted and
that variances be heard pursuant to 19.520 just like any other variance. So the same way that we
were just saying appeals should be handled the same way as with other boards and commission
actions, that variances from 19.52 should be heard by BVA rather than the CRC. And I believe
that that was a Council-initiated change. I don't believe the CRC proposed that change.
CHAIR COUCH: Yeah.. .there's two. The one you were reading was.. .we're asking to delete and then
there's the CRC comment that did not include the County Council. It's on the July 31 st, 2012
transmittal.
MR. ALUETA: If I can-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah.
MR. ALUETA: --try to, try to clarify-CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. ALUETA: --what preceded Thank you very much for pointing it. What, what initially happened
was, we wanted to delete it or it came up during discussion that we wanted to have a consistency.
So we delete the, the, the.. .variance section that was being.. .in the original, the original
ordinance
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. ALUETA: So we proposed that you just change it so that BVA handles all, all of the variances like
all other boards and commissions. The CRC did not like that. They wanted to have some power
to review boards.. .variances and appeals, and use the criteria which for us sounds kinda weird
because you have a person come before the-CHAIR COUCH: Right, right.
MR. ALUETA: --come before the CRC for an approval, they get denied. So then they file for a
variance, back to the same board that denied them using a separate different criteria. That's
basically what would happen.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. ALUETA : So that, that's, that's I guess the proposal that was.. .is that-- 28 -
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CHAIR COUCH: Right.
MR. ALUETA: --what will happen is that they may go before the, the, the CRC for some either design
or use, it is then denied using their normal expertise on cultural resources. The person could then
file a variance using a separate criteria for.. .under which 19.520 has specific language on what
they.. .what you can grant a variance for on the criteria. But instead of going to...instead of
going the Board of Variances and Appeals, it would just come back to the CRC.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. ALUETA: Which we, again, from a departmental standpoint we find odd. But that's what the
recommendation was from the CRC.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Members, having heard that, if you look on Page 7 of your Ramseyered
version in Section 19.52.070 where it says Variances and Appeals, it strikes that whole section
and then it says essentially, requests for variances and appeals shall be heard pursuant to chapter
19.520 of this Code. I'm okay with that other than taking out the "and appeals" because I
believe Mr. Hopper had a different set of criteria for appeals. Is that right, Mr. Hopper?
MR. HOPPER: Well, that's correct but also just a comment on, on this section. The CRC would be
granting a variance based on the Board of Variances and Appeals' criteria which would be
perhaps a bit awkward just to, to bring that out there. But that's, that's 19.520.050 is, is typically
the criteria used by the Board of Variances and Appeals.
CHAIR COUCH: Right.
MR. HOPPER: Rather than the... 'cause this says, the Commission may grant a variance, assuming
that's the Cultural Resources Commission-CHAIR COUCH: Where are you looking? 'Cause we're, we're going with what the, with what the
Department suggests where it just says, requests for variances shall be heard...
MR. HOPPER: Oh, I'm sorry. That's the exact same recommendation I have. I'm sorry, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: That's fine.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair'?
CHAIR COUCH: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, you know, I, I wanna ask maybe just to take it a little
-29 -

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 1, 2012

slower 'cause I'm having a hard time understanding. I'm listening to the Department and they're
saying that the way this is reading is that it'll go back to the same committee that...
CHAIR COUCH: No, they're saying what the Cultural Resources Commission wants-COUNCILMEIVD3ER VICTORINO: Yeah. That's exactly right.
CHAIR COUCH: And that's.. .and I'm, and I'm suggesting that we don't do what the Cultural
Resources Commission-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's, that's.. .okay, so I'm reading.. .I'm hearing one thing and
reading another.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay.
CHAIR COUCH: I'm suggesting going with what the Department recommendation, because it doesn't
make sense to send it right back to the Commission that denied them in my opinion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And that's exactly what I'm trying to figure out.
CHAIR COUCH: Right, right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Because I'm reading one thing and I'm hearing something else.
CHAIR COUCH: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And that's.. .okay.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's fine with me. Thank you.
CHAIR COUCH: So, Mr. Hopper, your suggested language for 080, 19.52.080. Is that...
MR. HOPPER: 080 would be appeals. I, I think I had read that language off...
CHAIR COUCH: Right.
MR. HOPPER: Um...
CHAIR COUCH: You're, you're a little bit more.. .detailed than, than in Section 070 where it just says,
request for variances and appeals shall be heard...
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MR. HOPPER: Well, I mean 080, it depends on if it's a Commission or a director decision that ends up
affecting the person who's appealing. But for variances it's essentially somebody has a problem
complying with the.. .a section. They're not saying the Department's incorrectly either
interpreting or applying something or deciding something. So they're simply saying, we
understand what the law is. We believe that we are.. .we have the.. .a justification to not comply
with the law in a certain case. That's what a variance typically is.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: And the 520 standard for...that's already in place by Code for variances from other
provisions of Title 19 would seem to be...it would not.. .it wouldn't need necessarily specific
criteria to establish there.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. So, Members, after hearing all of that, the suggestion is to have 19.572—I'm
sorry, 19.52.070 say, variances, and then request for variances shall be heard pursuant to
Chapter 19.520, of this Code. Any concerns or any.. .is there consensus on that one?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Consensus.
CHAIR COUCH: So that's for the variances. Then the appeals which is 19.52.080 is as Mr. Hopper
suggested a while back. And just to give us a little bit more.. .refresh our memory, can
you.. .read that again, your 080 language?
MR. HOPPER: Yes, Mr. Chair. Appeals from the final, from the final decision of a director under this
chapter shall be heard in accordance with Chapter 19.520 of this Code. Appeals from the final
decision of the Commission under this chapter shall be made to the Circuit Court in accordance
with Hawaii Revised Statutes Sections.. .Section 91-14.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: And then in conjunction with that section E, I added suggested line at the end of section
E going back to where we left it to clarify that the CRC-CHAIR COUCH: Well, let's, let's get this in first. Yeah, she can't type that fast.
MS. WILLENI3RINK: Chair?
CHAIR COUCH: Yes.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Would you like to take maybe your short mid-afternoon break? I'll type it in
.(inaudible)....
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CHAIR COUCH: Yeah, let's do that then she can get that typed in. So let's go with a
nine-minute recess by.. .be back here by quarter to 3:00 then we can fmish this up. So
this meeting is in recess. . . . (gavel)..

RECESS:

2:36 p.m.

RECONVENE:

2:48 p.m.

CHAIR COUCH: . . .(gavel). . . The Planning Committee meeting of October 1 st shall come back to
order. Members, I believe we got the language inserted where necessary.. .do you have that up?
MS. WILLENBRINK: Do you want...
CHAIR COUCH: Yeah, we want the 17...19.52.080, please. Okay, Members, this is the language that
Mr....
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . .(Inaudible). . .
CHAIR COUCH: Yeah...makule font.
MS. WILLENI3RINK: I apologize.
CHAIR COUCH: Thank you. It's underlined, there. This is the language that Mr. Hopper suggested.
It says, appeals from a final decision by the director under this chapter shall be heard in
accordance with.. .chapter 19.520 of this code. Appeals from a final decision of a.. of the
Cultural Resources Commission under this chapter shall be made to the Circuit Court in
accordance with Hawaii Revised Statutes 91.14.
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Looking good.
CHAIR COUCH: Is that agreement for everybody? That and 070's in agreement? Okay, then that
brings us back to Page 6, Number E, yeah? And we're gonna pull out.. .because of that, it's
the.. .Chair's recommendation to pull out, in writing to the Council. Just get rid of, the Council.
Just so it should be in writing to the director of Public Works and the applicant.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's fine.
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Fine.
CHAIR COUCH: No objections to that, we'll move right on. Okay, thank you. Number F, failure of
Cultural Resources Commission to approve or disapprove such plans within 90 days from the
date of submittal of a complete application for the building permit, unless otherwise mutually
agreed upon by the applicant and the Cultural Resources Commission, shall be deemed
to.. .constitute approval and the director shall proceed to process the application without regard
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to a letter of approval. Any comments, Department? You're okay with that? Members, okay
with that?
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: No problem.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay, moving right along. G, Cl is a big one. Any comments, Department?
MS. MCLEAN: Thank you, Chair, yes. This is just another substantive change that we wanted to bring
to the Council's attention, where it clarifies the Commission's authority that the Public Works
Director shall not approve a building permit application nor shall approve a demo permit unless
the CRC has approved it. The change.. .that, that's their existing authority so it just makes it
more clear. But the change is the inclusion of the Lahaina Historic District, National Historic
Landmark.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MS. MCLEAN: Previously.. .and that was actually during the break, Mike and I talked about this.
There was a previous section that we reviewed that should have been Ramseyered that wasn't
that suggested it's existing language. And, in fact, it's proposed new language. Same kind of
thing. The CRC's authority is generally focused on the historic districts and this adds the
National Historic Landmark which is a much larger geographic area. So it clarifies the CRC's
authority which is good but it expands it to include not just the County historic districts but also
that National Historic Landmark area.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay, Members, any comments? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Just so that the public and I understand what a National
Historic.. .where would.. .give us an example of something here on Maui. Just, you know, just
sort of...so we understand what that, what that means
MS. MCLEAN: This just relates to the Lahaina...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Just that?
MS. MCLEAN: Right, this is just the Lahaina National Historic Landmark.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORJNO: Yeah, it's an area. I understand. But you say National Historic...
MS. MCLEAN: Well, we have two historic districts in Lahaina. Those were established by the County
Code.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right, right.
MS. MCLEAN: Then on top of that there's a National Historic Landmark in a much greater... oh,
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excuse me...National...it's a Lahaina Historic District National Historic Landmark.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, see, you left that part out. So that's why I was confused.
MS. MCLEAN: Which is one thing. It has a big name. It's one area that's a larger geographic area
than the two County historic districts put together.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: It's still Lahaina.
MS. MCLEAN: It's still Lahaina.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Nothing.. .no other place on Maui?
MS. MCLEAN: Right. It's not a new area. But it's a larger geographic area than the two historic
districts presently.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Now I'm clear. Thank you.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay, and just for further clarification. Does the historic landmark encompass
completely the two historic districts? So in essence we can, we can say Historic Landmark and
that takes care of everything?
MS. MCLEAN: It would although I wouldn't suggest making that changes.
CHAIR COUCH: Understood. But for our purposes here, this Historic Landmark is sufficient in our
discussions, not in the actual things in writing. Okay, thank you. So, Members, any further
comments on Section G? If not, with no objections, we'll move on to 19 point...the next page,
or the next section which is 19.52.050 which is demolition or movement of buildings or
structures. I know I've had.. .1 had some issues with that a long time ago and maybe the
Department can talk to us a little bit about that. And now I think this is where Stan wants to get
in and get involved too. Department, you had some concerns about demolition.
MS. MCLEAN: I'll let Stanley make any comments if he has any first.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Stan? Thank you for joining us up here.
MR. SOLAMILLO: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: And while they're reading that, I'll read that for the public while they get their
thoughts together. It says, demolition or movement of buildings or structures, A, and it goes all
the way down. It says, the Cultural Resources Commission shall not issue a letter of approval
for the demolition or moving of a building or structure of historic significance except in one or
more of the following instances. And we'll just go that far. Is that where you're, you're in
agreement with that, Stan and the Department?
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MR SOIAMILLO: Yes, we are.
MS. MCLEAN: Yeah.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay, Members, any questions on just the preamble to this? Okay.. .Mr. Pontnnilla?
No.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, we are wondering the difference between building and
structure?
CHAIR COUCH: It's my understanding from the other things that have come before here, a structure
can be poles and fences and, and what not.
MR. SOLAMILLO: Usually appurtenances and engineering. So anything...
CHAIR COUCH: Pm sorry, what?
MR. SOLAMILLO: Appurtenances such as a pole or a wall and piece of engineering such as a bridge
versus a building like a house.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. SOLAMILLO Or a school.
-

CHAIR COUCH: Is that sufficient? Or is that kind of.. .scare you? Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So that would tell me that structures encompasses everything which
means we don't have to add buildings.
MR. SOLAMILLO The Federal agency, the National Parks Service makes the distinction between
structures and buildings. And in order to be consistent with their definitions that's why we use
them.
-

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So a building is not a structure.
CHAIR COUCH: Microphone, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: A building is not a structure?
MR. SOLAMILLO: I probably wouldn't go that far into the vernacular but the way that the National
Park Services defined it . .(inaudible)..
.

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well, I, I think it's important for us to follow Federal guidelines
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because they've got everything so well figured out.
CHAIR COUCH: Do I detect sarcasm, Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Oh, no.
CHAIR COUCH: All right. Any further discussion on that? Without objection, we'll have.. .include
that language. No objection. Okay, the following instances are listed, we'll go up to...all three
of them and we can discuss that. It says, Number 1, the director or State Department of Health
deems the building or structure to be hazardous to public safety or health and repairs are
impossible. Two, the building or structure is a deterrent to a major historic restoration or
preservation program. Or three, the building or structure would not be in the interest of the
community as a whole. No, that's struck. Okay, the building or structure is of low priority and
its retention would not materially contribute to the integrity of the historic district. Any
comments, Department?
MS. MCLEAN: No comments, Chair
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. You're okay with that?
MS. MCLEAN: Yeah.
CHAIR COUCH: Members, any questions or concerns with that? All right. Then without objection,
we'll include that language.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objection.
CHAIR COUCH: Then the second portion of that it says, in each instance, a letter of explanation must
accompany the letter of approval. Department, any comments on that, why we would have that?
MS. MCLEAN: To document the justification for the demolition.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MS. MCLEAN: That's fine.
CHAIR COUCH: All right, you guys are okay with that? Members, any comments on that? If not,
we're okay with that. With no objection, we'll go to B. All right, B, for the purpose of this
article, buildings and structures of historic significance shall be deemed to be those within any
historic district established by this article or within the Lahaina Historic District, National
Historic Landmark that are more than 50 years old when a request to demolish or move the
building or structure is made. I'm gonna stop right there because that's kind of important.
Comments from the Department?
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MS. MCLEAN : Thank you, Chair. Yes, this contains two substantive proposed changes. The first,
again, including the National Historic Landmark and also changing the threshold from buildings
constructed prior to 1910 to buildings that are more than 50 years old. So that's gonna make
many, many more buildings fall under this. Again, with the National Historic Landmark
geographically speaking, that's about three times as large as the two historic districts put
together. So it's adding a much larger geographic area to the CRC's responsibility as well as
adding more buildings. There's still old buildings but they're less old than the ones.. .currently
listed for the 1910 being the, the date.
CHAIR COUCH: So 50 years ago, Members, for those of you are math-challenged, is 1963, '62. So, I
mean, to me I don't know if those are historic buildings or not for this district. Stan?
MR. SOLAM1LLO: This conforms to State law because currently anything that is over 50 years of age
is currently reviewed by SliPD. So what we're doing is actually bringing up the ordinance in
conformance with State law.
CHAIR COUCH: Again, I, I, I kinda echo Mr. White's comments.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I haven't made one yet.
CHAIR COUCH: No, from the Federal.. .what you mentioned about the Federal government to the
State government. Go ahead, Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well, my, my concern is that if we keep saying 50, 50 is just a moving
number. We just keep including stuff that has possibly not very much historical value. And how
many, how many structures or, I'm sorry, buildings, does this add?
CHAIR COUCH: Department?
MR. SOLAMILLO: I couldn't give you a number but it would include buildings such as early modem
buildings which obviously are, are taking into anything that's been built from 1950 to the
threshold of 1963. And this is in conformity with the national standard which is established by
the Park Service. So it's, it's not kind of an arbitrary number that we've decided on. So it's just
State and Federal law. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER WHIIE: I'm sure it's not an arbitrary number. I'm just wondering whether it's
one that makes any common sense in the.. .in what we're trying to preserve is the flavor of
Lahaina which I'm not sure is reflective in the architecture from 1963 on. Is that what we're
trying to protect?
MS. MCLEAN: Well, to further clarify what the 50 years means. If a structure is 50 years old or older,
as Stanley mentioned, that triggers SIIPD architectural branch review which actually Stanley
does on behalf of SHPD. What this language says is that for the purposes of this article, we're
saying that those structures are historically significant which is a different label than just saying,
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triggering SHPD review. This establishes them as historically significant which goes a step
further than that. When SHPD reviews it, they then make a determination whether or not the
structure is historically significant. This takes that.. .this already establishes that. So that's why
I wanted to bring it to your attention, that this is a substantive change.
CHAIR COUCH: Mr. Hopper?
MR. HOPPER: Just to clarify. With the changes the CRC is now reviewing every building permit in
the National Historic Landmark.. .the, the Lahaina Historic District, National Historic Landmark
as well as the County Historic Districts. When it becomes a structure of historic significance for
a demolition permit only, the.. .for, for a demolition permit and for movement, I believe, as well
which is similar obviously, there's a special criteria in this section that applies before the CRC
can issue that. So that's the significance of being deemed a structure of historic significance is
that to be demolished the, the commission is gonna be reviewing those building permits anyway
for demolitions. But if, if there's something that's being demolished that's a structure of historic
significance, it has to meet this special criteria before the Commission can allow that, that
permit. So just to clarify that for the Council.
CHAIR COUCH: And, Mr. Solamillo, can you let us know, is there.. .is this an issue happening right
now? Are buildings being demolished that shouldn't be demolished?
MR. SOLAMILLO: I can't make a blanket statement that, that says that buildings are being demolished
that shouldn't be demolished. The way we review buildings for its significance is, we use the
criteria for the National Register. Are they associated with important persons, are they important
to the County or to Hawaii history? Are they architecturally significant? The four criteria is A
through C and are they significant for associations with national personages or events? Be that
as it may, you take those criteria and based upon whether the building is in fact intact and
important architecturally, those are what determine a historically significant building or
structure. This is just a routine review that is done when buildings come in for demolition.
Oftentimes, we find that most buildings that do come in aren't intact so they, they don't have
integrity as far as appearance or as far as structure and they've been altered. So they are
routinely cleared with a no effect. What we get into when we get buildings which are intact and
are associated with personages of importance or events.. .and events in this case is a larger
development pattern for Lahaina. What happened during the '50s when, when Pioneer Mill went
and decided it was gonna go into tourism, you get a whole lot of building in Lahaina which is
associated with this movement which virtually transformed the entire landscape of West Maui.
On the surface we might not consider that important but I think as historians, yes, it is important
because it, it virtually changed West Maui and West Maui's future as, as an employment and a
tourism center. So that's what we would consider as important from broad patterns of history or
importance to the local significance or the local history. Every building gets an evaluation. We
only get into issue probably when we have buildings which are contained within the Lahaina
NHL and Lahaina Historic Districts Numbers 1 and 2.
CHAIR COUCH: I would like to hear from the representative from the West Side as far as concerns on
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the.. .a building built in the '60s or even the '50s. Is that considered historic?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I wasn't around. No, those buildings that I see...I, I believe, would
those, would those be, Mr. Solamillo or whoever, more like the plantation era homes?
MR. SOLAMILLO: It's actually...
COUNCILMEIVIBER COCHRAN: Sugar cane houses?
MR. SOLAMILLO: It would be late plantation actually going into early modem so you have a
transition where plantation houses are being built by independent contractors and they look more
like ranch houses. And we see with the development of, of Dream City the change in, in houses
that get built in Maui after World War 11 up to the 1960s and '70s.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So like such as the house on the corner of Prison and the highway
that LRF is looking to, to take over...
MR. SOLAMILLO: That's plantation, that would be '30s or '20s.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay. You know, for me I think the scope doesn't go far
enough, really. We...I definitely warma keep the integrity of our historic district areas, not just
Lahaina, of course, Wailuku, Lanai and other areas too. But, you know, there are places that I've
seen torn down are perfectly great and they're very historical in outskirts such as Kapalua and
areas and it was quite sad to see them go. And today you cannot replace and bring them back.
And so I don't understand.. .you know, I mean I'd like to see how we can even protect things
that aren't actually designated in such area. The Fred Baldwin home that we had gone to is such
a place. You know, so there's little gems and.. .treasures throughout our State and throughout
our island. But I think keeping the theme of our, of our history in architecture is quite important.
So for me, I... you know, I think the '60s.. .that's before my time so for me it's quite historical.
So I don't know, Chair, if that helps you along, but I'd definitely love to see the character and
charm preserved in Lahaina itself and I think it's being lost and we need to focus on colors and
things too that are occurring here and there. And I know it's an ongoing job and I, I appreciate
all, all the Planning Department does.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay, thank you. Ms. Baisa?
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Well, because I'm a little older than Ms. Cochran, I think I have a little different
perspective. You know, 50 at this point doesn't seem like such a big deal. You know, we built
our house in 1971 so it's getting close to that and it's definitely I wouldn't say historic. So I'm
thinking maybe a little older might be more of a concern. It used to be something that we talked
about antiques being 75 years old. But I, I know there's a 50 year that you have to deal with,
with the, with the, with the other law. But 50 years is not a big deal. It goes in a... eye blink, let
me tell you. No, I mean a house 50 years is not that big deal.
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CHAIR COUCH: Mr. Mateo is what, 40 or 50? Okay...
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Chair, I Chair, I own a home that was built in 1946 from my mother and the
house is in perfect condition. Now that, I would say, is a historic home. But...
CHAIR COUCH: So now we're, we're, we're getting to a point where we can almost set a date as
opposed to a number of years 'cause that would be a moving average.
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Right, right.
CHAIR COUCH: 'Cause if you get, you know, ten years from now a house in the '70s is gonna be
historic.
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Well, that's what this had before. It had the 1910.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Yeah, Mr. Solamillo?
CHAIR COUCH: First, Mr....
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I guess the question I have, there's some significance to the
50 years. You guys mentioned that, right? Can you.. .you know...
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: It's another law.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, please? What the 50 year meant as far as the
National.. .there was some.. .you told us that last time we met and I apologize I forgot what you
said.
MS. MCLEAN: Okay. SHPD has an architectural branch. They have an archaeology branch as well
but they have an architectural branch. So permits that relate to a structure that's 50 years old or
older have to be reviewed and approved by SHPD for them to determine whether that is a
significant.. .whether that structure is historically significant.
COTJNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's a statute then?
MS. MCLEAN: That's State.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's State.
MS. MCLEAN: That's pursuant to the State.
MR. SOLAMILLO: Nineteen point four two.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Nine.. .what was that again?
MR. SOLAMILLO: I believe it's 19.42.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, so there's a State statute that says that has to be done. Fifty
years old.
MS. MCLEAN: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So we can't be establishing something that's different than the
State statute, that 50 years. So ten years from now, whatever is 1971 falls into that category. I
mean...
CHAIR COUCH: But that falls for review to put SHPD. However, we're calling something historically
significant for other purposes, no?
MS. MCLEAN: Right. SHPD will take a look at that and make its determination on whether that
structure is historically significant. What this language is proposing is saying that any structure
in that geographic area that's 50 years or older is historically significant already. That's what
this language is saying.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's why you wanna make that change.
MS. MCLEAN: Saying that we're making that determination regardless of looking at the actual
structureCOUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right, right.
MS. MCLEAN: —and determining.. .there's no criteria except that it's located in that area and it's
50 years old or older.
MR. SOLAMILLO: I would disagree with that
MR. HOPPER: And then, and then the...
CHAIR COUCH: Mr. Hopper?
MR. HOPPER: And then the only significance under this section of historic significance is that the
structure can't be demolished or moved without meeting this specific criteria. That's the only
significance of determining whether or not for that purpose... for the purposes of this section if
the structure's historic significance...SHPD's determination could have other consequences but
as far as this section, it's just that the CRC needs to look at this, this more strict criteria to allow
the structure to be demolished or moved.
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CHAIR COUCH: Okay, Members, I think Mr. White had a question.
COUNCILMEMBER WIFITE: Thank you, Chair. What year was the historic district established
initially?
MS. MCLEAN: The two County Historic Districts?
COUNCILMEMBER W'HI 1 Or, or the Landmark. I'm, I'm not sure what the. . .(inaudible). . .
MR. SOLAMILLO: NHL is 1966 and I believe that HD I and II are either like '64 or '66 or 7.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. So 50 years, Chair, was about the timefiame-CHAIR COUCH: 1910.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --that they were trying to preserve by saying constructed prior to 1910.
CHAIR COUCH: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: And I'm...and there's a lot of stuff that was built after 1960 that I don't
think it's terribly notable. And it's certainly not the historic part of, of Lahaina. But I, I would
rather that we go with something a little longer than 50 years because I think we're just...we're
including a whole lot of stuff that is unnecessary, especially if we're establishing that it is
historic as opposed to just being something that needs to be reviewed prior to that determination.
And maybe the Department can share with me what.. .what is.. .is there anything added to the
process that an owner needs to go thrall .h?
MR. SOLAMILLO: I think the way that the, the item is worded is.. .when I, when I look at it right now,
it's, it's not what probably the intent might have been. Because to clarify, not every building
in.. .in the Lahaina NHL or in the Lahaina historic districts--and we all know this full well--is
historic. The reason is, a, it's been altered, b, it's not associated with persons that are significant
to our past either locally or with broad patterns in history which would be significant to the
national history. So being that's said, whether it was built in 1910, 1920, 1940, 1950 or '60, not
every building in those two areas, or those three areas, is eligible for listing in the national
register and that's what we use to determine whether something is historically significant or not.
Conversely, if we look at Lahaina Jodo, right, we have a temple that was built in 1968 that even
though it is younger than 50 years of age, it's significant for its architecture, it's significant for
the congregation that was housed there and worshipped there and significant for its associations
and broad patterns of local as well as national history. So we do have buildings which are gonna
fall on either side of the line. Perhaps Corporation Counsel might be able to suggest a
modification to the wording so that the, the whole sentence would read as something that might
be not taken as a blanket statement for all buildings and structures in Lahaina.
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CHAIR COUCH: And that's, I think, I see everybody's concern with that. I believe that if I read it
correctly, and, and Corp. Counsel, correct if I'm wrong, what Ms. McLean said is, is true that
this says any building 50 years or older is considered historically significant, with this wording
as we have it now.
MR. HOPPER: Well, it would, it would establish that it is of historic significance and that needs to
meet that... it has to meet certain criteria in order for demolition. However, one of the criteria
being added is the building or structure is of low priority and its retention would not materially
contribute to the integrity of the historic district. So I think that does provide that, that while
any, any building or structure over 50 years of age.. .does have to be reviewed by the
Commission and meet, meet certain criteria before it can be demolished or moved, that there is
the ability of the Commission to say, well, we've reviewed that and have determined that it's of
low priority and retention, would not contribute to the integrity of the historic district. As far as
defining what's a building of historic significance for this part only, I believe I had requested
from Plan/sing a while ago and that's, that's how we got this language, was...Lahaina Historic
District, National Historic Landmark. There's obviously a wide variety of methods that the
Council could determine if it can find a rational basis to determine which buildings are of
historic significance such that they need to go through a heightened review before they can be
demolished or, or moved. And that's up to the Council with, with assistance from the
Department. I can help with language but, you know, currently it's, it's buildings within the
historic district, the County Historic Districts, that are built before 1910. This is changing and,
you know, how it changes is at the discretion of the Council provided there's a rational basis to
establish the historic significance of those structures.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair?
CHAIR COUCH: Yes, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Mr. Solamillo, or whoever, do we have an inventory?
MR. SOLAMILLO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I mean could we not like have a list 'cause if they've been built a
while back, yeah, we can inventory them. And then just have it on that.. .or yes, you do. So if
we can say buildings on this documented inventory list shall not be blah, blah, blah or
something. Or have some type of reference to that particular list somehow? So...
MR. SOLAM1LLO: Yes, we do have an inventory survey. The inventory survey has not been
submitted to SHPD because it's.. .there's a body of research that has to be conducted in order to
complete the inventory forms. And then that goes to State Historic Preservation Division and
they sip off and then that'll have to go to NPS as well because we have a Federal district on top
of the two Lahaina historic districts. But we could, yes, after all that is completed have this
inventory list posted.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: 'Uh-huh, right.
MR. SOLAMILLO: Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I mean that way there's no dispute. Here's the list. This is the
inventory, buildings that are in existence, and I don't know. It...
CHAIR COUCH: But as a follow-up to that, Corp. Counsel, if we reference that list, even though it
hasn't been made official yet, can we do that?
MR. HOPPER: I, I don't know if I would advise that if it has not been.. .has not been approved yet.
You can certainly after it's been approved, reference it and then amend the ordinance to add that
.(inaudible). . .
CHAIR COUCH: Yeah, I think that's what we, we would have to do.
MR. HOPPER: I, I would probably advise that. If, if there's, again, another way of defining historic
significance, we can certainly look but I, I wouldn't recommend that necessarily.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Mr. White, you had a question?
COUNCILMEMI3ER WHITE: Yeah, I just wanted to say I think Ms. Cochran's idea is a very good one
because it, it focuses the protection on what we wanrta protect rather than making everybody
jump through a hoop we're creating to protect the ones that we wanna protect. So I, I like her
idea and I, I think we need to pass on this section and come back-CHAIR COUCH: Yep.
COUNCILME1VIBER WHITE: --when that list is completed.
CHAIR COUCH: I have a feeling that we could live with this language... .can the Department live with
this language until we come up with that list? And then, Ms. Baisa, you have a comment.
MS. MCLEAN: There's actually another initiative that we've talked about. We haven't gotten the ball
rolling on it yet. But it would be to combine the two County Historic Districts and then petition
to reduce the National Historic Landmark to essentially encompass the areas that we wanna
protect, 'cause there are buildings within that National Historic Landmark.. .and, in fact, the
National Historic Landmark is considered threatened because of all the modem changes that
have taken place within it And so to reduce that Landmark down to the areas that have been
preserved would make sense on the Federal level and we could also retain those structures that
we know are special. A good example is some of the old homes on the south end of Front Street
between 505 and Puamana, along there. Those are outside of the County Historic Districts and
so up until now, the CRC has not had a chance to review those. And those are the kinds of
things that this language is intended to include but it, it' s...this goes much beyond that. So that's
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what our concern was. In the short term, including it or not including it, you know, our, our
Administration is endeavoring to streamline and this adds, adds a review step. Whereas those
structures that are 50 years old and older need to be reviewed by SHPD anyway. We would err
on the side of excluding it but as I mentioned, that there is the initiative on our side to
combine the districts including the National Landmark so that.. ,that it encompasses what it
really should. And we'd continue working on that regardless of, of what change is made to this
section.
CHAIR COUCH: This might give you an incentive to increase.. .hurry that process up a little.
MS. MCLEAN: It certainly would.
CHAIR COUCH: Ms. Baisa?
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Well, I was very interested in Ms. Cochran's idea. I think it's a good one
because it would then limit the buildings 'cause what we're concerned about is we don't warma
be sending every building to these people.
CHAIR COUCH: Right.
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: It's just too much work in it and.. .it's not practical. So if we could identify
what the buildings are then that would help us a lot and I'm sure we can work something out.
Thanks.
CHAIR COUCH: So we're discussing B and essentially C as well. So I guess the recommendation...it
sounds like the, the will of the, the body is to leave it as, as suggested here, and then with the
intent that when the list gets finalized, the inventory gets finalized, then we can come back and
visit that. Is that what I hear from the body? Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Are you saying that you are going back to the original language? So it
would be removing the blue and the black? I wasn't quite sure what you were suggesting.
CHAIR COUCH: What my, my intent was to leave the changes as suggested, but if we wanna go back
to the original language, the Department, what... is there a concern with that if we go back to
the.. .if we just don't make any of these changes in B or C?
MS. MCLEAN: Not going with the changes for B is fine. Let me take a look at C 'cause some of this
recordation we do feel is important. So B we're.. .B we would be fine with leaving the existing
language.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MS. MCLEAN: But let me take a quick look at C.
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CHAIR COUCH: Stan, do you have a possible comment there?
MR. SOLAMILLO: Yeah, actually the language for C. This codifies what we actually do in, in
practice. If you wanna take down a building which is, is eligible for listing in the National
Register of Historic Places which means it's architecturally significant, intact, associated with
someone who's important at the local level or.. .represents broad patterns in the national or
Hawaiian history, then there's something that SHPD will endeavor to have an applicant do. And
that's going to an, an agreed mitigation. And the mitigation is because when you demolish a
building, it's termed or deemed an adverse effect. And in order to mitigate the adverse effect
one thing that is proposed is to make a permanent record of that building. Ten years ago Maui
County didn't do that and we lost a lot of buildings during that period. We began kind of doing
this because it was a requirement of SHPD probably from 2005 on, and what has happened in
actuality is we've begun to preserve a record of what kinds of buildings were erected here in
Maui County from the turn of the century all the way up to World War H. On the surface it
might seem.. .it might not seem to be very important but as a collection it is important, because
now we actually can define a chronology of what got built, when it got built and by whom. And
it's.. .it follows the, the national standard which is the Historic American Building Survey for
Buildings, Historic American Engineering Record for Structures, and Historic American
Landscape Survey for larger areas such as traditional cultural properties. So this actually
codifies what, in practice, gets worked out between SHPD and applicants who want to demolish
significant buildings and structures.
CHAIR COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Solamillo. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. Would it help to have a motion?
CHAIR COUCH: Well, you know, after hearing what he had to say and what...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I have, I have no problem with C.
CHAIR COUCH: I have no problem with C either and I, I kinda do have a problem with leaving B the
same because it leaves it to 1910 and I think there's buildings that were built after 1910 that we
really warma save. So it would be the Chair's recommendation to incorporate the changes in B
and C and then change it back when we get the, the actual list of inventory. It might be a little
bit of a pain for hopefully the less than a year that this list will come out. Would be...any idea
when the list can be finalized, the inventory, Stan?
MR. SOLAMILLO: I hesitate just really to, to project a completion date for an inventory survey of this
importance but I would say within 12 months.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. I mean that, that's a pretty conservative estimate so for 12 months we might
be a little bit more strict until we get that list. I would rather err on that side than a building goes
down that shouldn't have gone down. So it would.. .that would be the Chair's recommendation.
If we need a motion to do that...
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COUNC1LMEMBER VICTOR1NO: So moved, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Second.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay, it's been moved by Mr. Victorino and seconded by Ms. Cochran to incorporate
the changes in B and C. Any discussion? All those in favor say, "aye."
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR COUCH: Opposed? Okay, it's seven-zero. That's fine. The motion passes. Okay, thank you.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Couch, Vice-Chair Baisa, and Councilmembers
Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR COUCH: We discussed the rest, let's see, of .070 and .080. If you go further on down,
Department, do you have any concerns with the rest of the package all the way to 19.. .I'm sorry,
19.52.090 0...through that? Do you have any concerns?
MS. MCLEAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Members, looking at your package we.. .discussed 19.52.070, .080 , we're
okay with that. Now we're on Section 14 which is 19.52.090. And if you go down all the way
through G, there's just some smaller changes and I don't think there's any issues unless you have
some concerns. We'll accept the changes, without objection.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objection.
CHAIR COUCH: And the reason I stopped there is because H talks about trees. Our favorite subject is
trees. Now we're, we're down to H. Let me read H to the Members that they wanted to add H.
To.. .to preserve the many fine trees that now exist in the historic area and that are deemed
invaluable to the historical setting of these districts, written approval from the Cultural Resources
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Commission shall be required before any fine tree can be removed. For purposes of this
subsection a fine tree means any tree over 50 years in age or any tree with a trunk circumference
greater than 60 inches as measured at 42 inches above ground. And that's the language there.
Department, can you let us know what's going on with that? Because 60 inches circumference
isn't very big. It's essentially 20 inches.. .around 20 inches in diameter.
MR. ALUETA: Is it?
CHAIR COUCH: Yeah. That's not very big.
MR. ALUETA: Actually this is the whole reason for the resolution. Again, the, the Department, I
guess, washed its hands of this ordinance long ago. It was actually started by, by this Council
and the initial reason for the reso was to preserve the, the trees that were being cut down in
Lahaina, specifically in the historic district and the historic landmark district. And then since
that initial reso the.. .many of the other changes that you guys have been acting on have come
about to update the Code which are.. .incredibly helpful for the Department. But this was, again,
language taken from the original...reso. The only thing we added was measuring it from...at 42
inches above the ground to give you a point of where.. .to be consistent where you measure it. I
believe the only concern that the Department had or the Administration had was that there could
be a conflict or, you know, power struggle between Arborist Committee and, I guess, the
Cultural Resources Committee, because right now most anything to do with trees are dealt with
at, at the Parks Department and the.. .and Arborist Committee. And that's our only concern is
that there's conflict, conflict between those two agencies.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Member Cochran, you had some concern about certain trees. I think there are
some trees that, that are pretty historic but have pretty narrow trunks. Is that correct?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, such as coconuts and ulu and, you know, many of them
aren't as huge as monkey pods or trees of that nature. You know, laamea trees, there's just
significant ones in our historical district that don't.., aren't just grand banyans or anything.
So...yeah...but so fine.. .you're just determining fme as size, basically.
CHAIR COUCH: Essentially that's what this language does.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right, so it's not so much.. .1 don't know if Mr. Solamillo or, or
Ray, you know what I'm saying? There's trees that aren't just necessarily physically built big
and wide and that are, I feel, and I think a lot of Kanaka Maoli from the area, coconuts
especially, niu, you know, are, are quite significant. And to just knock one down because it
doesn't fit the.. .circumference and what have you, to me isn't right and should not happen.
MR. HUTAFF: In realizing his.. .waist is only 32 inches, six feet does kind of make things wide. I
never really thought of it that way. I believe the intent of this was to prevent what has happened
before. Recently where on the corner of Lahainaluna and Dickenson Street, all the mango trees
were cut down, and so when you drove into Lahaina all of a sudden there was this proposed
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parking lot by visual. I think the, the 42 inches was probably something that Jo Anne had come
up with. Looking at those trees that were, were actually cut down, now you have the opportunity
to revisit the width and say, what about those trees that are smaller? Should we make those
things smaller? The Cultural Resources Commission doesn't feel that we're going to circumvent
the Arborists' authority. I think with this here is the Commission just wants to be sure that trees
aren't cut down arbitrarily. And there has to be a number, I imagine, in order to define what size
of a tree which we're, we're talking about. 'Cause this is what Jo Anne was saying, was where
the shade, the coolness of the area, how it impacted your visual plane when you looked down the
highway you saw all these mango trees coming up in the beginning of Lahaina you kind of went,
wow, there's these great mango trees. And then you had the sugar mill was the next thing you
saw. Now all we see now is the sugar mill, after a grave site. So I kind of agreed with Jo Anne.
I think that the, the opportunity there is to change the size. Keep it in place, just change the size,
make it smaller. And the Commission always will entertain what an arl3orist says as far as, hey,
this tree is gonna fall down and hut somebody. Well, then it's no longer a significant fine tree,
okay. And certainly we'd make a different decision at that point to say, yeah, I think maybe
that's a good idea. I'm assuming the Commission would do this based upon meetings that we've
had. So maybe changing the circumference is really the issue? You wanna make it smaller? I
agree with you. There's some thus out there that.. .you know, I look at the coco palms on Kauai
and those buggahs get tall, you know. And they really are cool.
CHAIR COUCH: But part, if I may interrupt here, part of the description is over 50 years in age.
Wouldn't the niu that you're talking about and, and the other trees be older than 50 years old?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, yeah.
CHAIR COUCH: So...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So they'll...yeah...I wanna just make sure that we're protecting
everything in every way so we got age a factor, size is a factor, Arborist Committee also, right,
chimes in. So I just wanna protect. I mean I don't know at this point if I need to go so far as to
list certain types, right? Because ulu has been decimated. Lahaina, come on, Malu Ulu Olele.
We're supposed to have ulu all over the place. I can count 'cm practically on one hand. So it's
just very disturbing, disheartening to see and, and I just don't want that to occur anymore. And I
think we all have the mindset of protecting that at this point. So as long as, you know, age is
there, size...
CHAIR COUCH: And that being said, Mr. Hopper, is this enough to.. .would, would this description be
enough or do we need to be a bit more detailed?
MR. HOPPER: I'd say as, as specific as possible. I mean if we're, we're talking about a specific
circumference, I'm frankly not even sure exactly how somebody would go about getting
this.. .you know, to know to measure their tree and then have to go and go to the CRC at that, at
that point. Deputy Director McLean was just asking me about enforcement. And there is a
general enforcement section that allows for a notice of violation and civil fines and things like
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that. But I mean this, this could be an area where enforcement I could see perhaps being
difficult. Maybe the Department could speak to that and the specificity of the language. I guess
I suppose if there is a trunk.. .1 mean you could measure after the fact to determine if there was a
violation. That would be a way of, of doing that, but practical enforcement of something like
this, I haven't, I haven't really experienced or, or seen with. But I mean the language is
specifically as possible. If you're talking about a number of inches I suppose, you know, the
Department can make a determination on the number of inches by, you know, a measurement
and then determine if it needs to be reviewed by the CRC or not prior, prior to removal.
CHAIR COUCH: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I'm just wondering, you know, I don't want get it too wordy or
whatever. But a sort of section where it'll, it'll list such as niu, ulu, laamea, hau, things that we
know really need to be protected in these districts. And say something like, not limited to, like
so-and-so, so-and-so, but not limited to, other various native trees or something to that effect. I
don't know.
MR. HOPPER: Well, I, I would, I'd recommend.. .1 mean if you say, but not limited to and then have
a.. .like a description of the dimensions, I think that could be.. .probably would apply to any tree.
If there's a limited number of, of species of tree that we're looking at, I think that would be an
exclusive, you know, that would generally be an exclusive list. That's not always the case in all
ordinances but I think if you then go on to say, and any tree that has the following dimensions, I,
I don't know how necessary it is to list the specific types of tree unless, of course, that, that the
intention is to limit it to those, to those types of trees.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR COUCH: Well, my concern is I believe.. .did you mention hala?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Hau. Oh-CHAIR COUCH: Hau, hau isCOUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: LanhalaCHAIR COUCH: Hau isCOUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --already has a protection.
CHAIR COUCH: --has a big trunk. But lauhala doesn't, right? It's pretty narrow and, and niu is pretty
narrow.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Uh-huh.
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CHAIR COUCH: So you would have to almost list those trees-COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah.
CHAIR COUCH: --if they were under 50 years old. But the question is then if somebody plants a
hala...a lauhala and, and decides well, you know, in five years they wanted to take it out, are
they going to be in violation of this? Mr. White, you had a question?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. I think, you know, again, Ms. Cochran I think is
right on the money, because a lot of the trees that you would've found in Lahaina like the hau,
hau doesn't have a big trunk unless it's really old.
CHAIR COUCH: Oh, okay.
COUNCIL1V1EMBER WHITE: Things like kou, milo
CHAIR COUCH: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: They all have relatively small trunks. Hala, the trunk is never bigger
than this.
CHAIR COUCH: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So where do you measure that, around the roots? So this
is...unfortunately, an inartful way of approaching the problem. And I think I would rather see
this redone to include specific species of trees that we wanna protect and encourage. I don't
think any of us are terribly concerned about protecting monkeypods.
CHAIR COUCH: No. Except in ICihei.
COUNCILMEMBER WHIM: Or false kamanis Now I would protect a katnani but I wouldn't protect
a false kamani. So there, there a lot of trees that we wanna protect and a lot of trees that we
should be willing to part with if...
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: And, and, and again, and I'm not sure that we warma say you can't
remove something. For example, if somebody wants to take out a monkeypod and replace it
with a 'nil°, I'm not gonna wanna argue that.
CHAIR COUCH: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: If somebody wants to relocate something, I don't think we want to
argue that either.
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CHAIR COUCH: Right.
COUNCILMEIvIBER WHITE: So I, I'd like the Department to do a little bit more work on this and
maybe—
CHAIR COUCH: Mr. Alueta and then Ms. McLean.
MR. ALUETA: I'm just trying to.. .1 just wanted to reiterate again that, that the language states, you
know, over 50 years of age or—
CHAIR COUCH: Right.
MR. ALUETA: --trunk so the 50 years is gonna cover your older milo, your older koa, your
older...coco palms trees because, again, obviously they don't get to that And, and that's where
the Arborist Committee can help in the determination. Again, enforcement is always an issue. It
could be, you know, well, I think it's 40, cut it down. Oh, it's 55, oops, my bad, it's already
gone. And, you know, it's an after the fact. But I think the 50 years covers a lot of those trees
that you, you mentioned and then for those that are of significant size, that in itself is what's
being.. .trying, trying to be preserved such as the mango tree and, and maybe some monkeypod
trees in some areas. So that, that's my only, my only comment on that, rather than going through
a laundry list of trees that we potentially could miss something that we, we wanted to include.
CHAIR COUCH: Ms. McLean?
MS. MCLEAN: Thanks, Chair. Well, first this, this was initiated by Council and then I believe the
CRC refined it. So this isn't something really where I think the Department needs to work on it
further. It's really up to the Council to decide where you wanna go with it. We support the
intent of protecting the trees but really this is not something we feel is appropriate to be regulated
and should be a violation that the Planning Department enforces. I can see us being put in the
situation of going out there to determine, to get in some argument between was it significant, was
it not, how long was it there, how big was it. You have a private property owner who, you know,
whether the tree had a lot of rubbish on the property, whether they, whether they wanted to do
something else with that area of their lot, whether they felt it was being hazardous, whether they
were in an argument with their neighbor because it went over a fence. You know, there's all
kinds of things that could come into play. And now you're gonna make these people come to the
CRC to ask if they can remove their tree. I love trees. I, I am not at all, you know, in favor of,
you know, I, I think it's a shame that a lot of wonderful trees have been taken down. But I don't
know that this is the right way to protect them or save them. I, I just see it as very difficult to
enforce and even more difficult to impose violations when people go ahead and do it, so we're
gonna be assessing a lot of people a thousand dollars for taking a tree down and that's not
something I want our Department to have to do.
CHAIR COUCH: Members, comment?
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MS. MCLEAN: Chair?
CHAIR COUCH: Yes.
MS. MCLEAN: If I can further add, I know that Councilmember Carroll is looking at a proposed bill
to.. .I think his, his approach was to require a permit for the removal of trees, and we're trying to
interface that with an updated County landscaping plan which we have worked on. We will soon
be transmitting it. That in a more comprehensive way...`cause yes, these.. .we are talking about
the historic districts and certainly they're.. .there's consideration to be given to that. But really it
is a island wide or Countywide issue of protecting these trees. So maybe that can be done in a
more comprehensive way.
CHAIR COUCH: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. So, Ms. McLean, that, the, the County
landscaping plan, or whatever you mentioned, again, with, with the buildings that we talked
about and that inventory list, is, is that part...is there gonna be a tree inventory list? So as in the
dimensions within the language here, age of a tree.. .circumference of the tree, perhaps we could
get an ongoing list also at this point for those particular fine trees that we're trying to
.(inaudible). . .
MS. MCLEAN: I don't, I don't.. .the inventory that the Department is working on is, is buildings and
structures, not.. .it doesn't include trees. And the revised landscape planting plan or I think it's
the planting plan relates to the kinds of trees that are required for parking lots and landscaping,
because part of what Cotmcilmember Carroll's effort was related to trees in parking lots and in
other areas. So that's, that's why I brought that up. I don't know if the Arborist Committee.. .I
know that there are.. .there is some type of listing for special trees. I don't know what the
terminology is but we can find out whether it's the Arborist Committee who keeps that. I'm not
sure but we can find that out.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right. Chair'? I, I just think that it'd be helpful, again, having a
current, you know, inventory list of such things being that we're gonna protect anything 50 years
or older, they're already there. They're existing and we can just pinpoint exactly where they are
and what they are, who has them and we can thereby protect it that much better. So just an idea.
CHAIR COUCH: Thank you, Ms. Cochran. And, and, Members, you should have in your packet a
letter from the Maui County Arborist Committee talking about these trees, dated July 29, 2012,
in response to my request to them dated July 12, 2012. So do you have that?
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
CHAIR COUCH: They're essentially.. .the way I read it, it says they, they have the list of trees that are,
are listed as exceptional.
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VICE-CHAIR BABA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR COUCH: And that the Arborist is responsible for the mono • -,ment protection of these trees
under the direction of the Parks, Director of Parks and Recreation. There are, however, no such
protections for trees on private property. They're, they're a little hesitant to allow this language
to go forward.
COUNCILMEIVIBER PONTANILLA: Why?
CHAIR COUCH: Pardon?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Why?
CHAIR COUCH: It says 'cause they, they would like to have the.. it says here that the... let's see,
large, well-formed nabele trees definitely add to the dignity and ambience of our historic.. .sites.
Still, there are a variety of reasons why some trees might need to be removed for tree health and
public safety reasons, and there would need to be provisions for such removals to occur
following review by an analysis by the County arborist. All this, however, would... add to the
responsibilities of the County arborist as well as to demands on his time.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So removal, not relocate it?
CHAIR COUCH: Right. Depending on the health of the, of the tree.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR COUCH: Any comments? I know the Department doesn't feel that that this is something that
they can enforce. And then after the fact is gonna be very difficult as well. But I do see the need
for protections. This one's a tough one. The Solomon . Any comments from...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, so can, can some language like what the Arborist
Committee had come up with can be included in this ordinance in regards to these are the trees
that we should be protecting in the historical districts?
CHAIR COUCH: Well, essentially they're saying there's already exceptional trees-VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Right.
CHAIR COUCH: --listed, only five or six of 'em, it looks like. or 25 trees total. So there are a few
listed already but I think Ms. Cochran has a good point in that there should have been a lot more
protections for the.. .especially the ulu.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So ulu is not included then?
CHAIR COUCH: No, I know. It's not included in here.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So why don't the Planning Department and the Arborist
Committee get together?
CHAIR COUCH: That's what I'm thinking. I'm thinking we want to.. .on this language here we still
need a lot of work. So I'm gonna skip this for right now, go through the rest which isn't very
much. As a matter of fact, if we go through 19.52.100 all the way through the end except for
section F which is about the trees again.. .if, if the Department has any concerns with that, I'd
like to hear them. If the Members have any concerns with those other than the trees, I'd like to
hear them. Otherwise we can just take the changes as noted for the rest of this except for section
F. Is there any objections to-COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR COUCH: --doing those changes? Okay. So we have the document other than this section
for.. .the two sections for the trees. Members, since it's gonna be a while before, you know.. .it's
not gonna happen in the next 45 minutes at least, I would like to defer this item one more time
and ask that the Department come up with language that they're comfortable with and working
with the Arborist is somehow deal with protection of the trees. Joe, you have a comment?
MR. ALUETA: I will step in for my.. .for the deputy. Again, I remind you this is not our bill.
CHAIR COUCH: Right.
MR. ALUETA: That we didn't propose this. And so we're not actually recommending any of this
language.
CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. ALUETA: And so if you're.. .that this came from your.. .the County Council and so you need to
do this . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR COUCH: Good point. Then I would like to see if either Member White in his Committee or
Ms. Cochran just, because it's your district, might be able to work with the Arborist to come up
with something. Because this did come from Council. But Mr. White, you have a comment?
And then Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCLLMEMBER WHITE: Yeah, I, I think based on what the Department has said that we should
simply remove those two sections relating to trees. And.. .and then I've been working with
Mr. Carroll on his tree ordinance, and I think that's an appropriate place to put it. And so I'd be
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happy to work with, with him on that. I'm sure Ms. Cochran would be as well.
CHAIR COUCH: And I'm fine with that, too, if there's.. .Mr. Hutaff?
MR. HUTAFF: Yeah, if I can kinda comment on that. The Maui County Cultural Resources
Commission relies on the word cultural. And a lot of the trees that we look at we don't look at it
like from a arborist standpoint. We look at it from a cultural value and a very important cultural
value. Ulu, for instance, has been said, okay, Lahaina was full of ulu. Yes, it was and we tried
to put some back. But there are cultural things that are used by the ulu that make it culturally
important that go beyond, quote, the term "tree". And that's what we were trying to kinda get
across within this part of the ordinance that, again, came from the Council. We used it as an
opportunity to, to look at, you know, how do we educate people about the cultural value of some
of these plants and, and some of these trees and if the cultural value in a very particular area
increases its cultural value. The Cultural Resources Commission, having been on there for
almost five years now, and listening to the people that are on, on the Commission, if a, if a tree
has a cultural value to it, we try to inform the public or the people who are coming to us, let them
know what that value is. If a tree is dying and is going to fall down or infect other trees, as the
arborist would come to us and point out, we are certainly inclined to make that part of our
decision-making. So I think including this is very, very, very important to give the Cultural
Resources Commission the opportunity to discuss the cultural value of trees. You know, niu we,
we look it as, as coconut. Ulu we look at it as breadfruit. But if I could spend the next five days
with you here, I would convince you on how important those items are culturally. And that's
what we're looking at only from that standpoint.
CHAIR COUCH: And that's why I would recommend that we get together with, and I guess,
Ms. Cochran and Mr. White possibly and the Resources Commission and, and be a little bit more
specific. This is a little too generic I think. I don't wanna take anything out at this point,
because I, I agree with you that the cultural aspects need to be discussed. I don't know that this
language addresses that. It just says, hey, it's a 50 year old tree or a big tree. And I don't think
that's enough. And I, I would like to see if, if Ms. Cochran would be willing to work with you,
and possibly Mr. White, to come up with the right language to put in here. And, and I agree with
the Department that, yeah, this isn't your bill so I'll, I'll take back the asking you guys to work
on it. But I think something needs to happen and, and this is the place because it is a cultural
resource. So, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMENABER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR COUCH: And then . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Well, you know, I, I like the current language and I, and I agree
with Mr. Hutaff that it needs to stay here. But, you know, I'm perhaps inserting additional
language in regards to the significant, you know, native Hawaiian cultural use of tree-CHAIR COUCH: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --or, or something, some type of language which, which higjhlights
the cultural, actual use of that particular tree. That one needs to be preserved or protected.
MR. HUTAFF: Indigenous or endemic.
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Something like that. So I think if we insert such language now
here, I will be happy and I think it will cover all bases for now. And if we need to revisit, we can
always do that. And then there'll be Mr. Carroll's, you know, ongoing work that he has in
regards to trees.
CHAIR COUCH: I'm mostly with deferring this one more meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: All right, I can deal with Staff on that.
CHAIR COUCH: And if you could work with.. .if you can work with Staff too. She can do some
research. If we can get something for the next meeting which isn't gonna beCOUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: That's fine.
CHAIR COUCH: --until November anyway. This isn't as pressing. I mean we wanna get this done but
I, I want to get it done right the first time.
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Are, are.. .okay, so we're not in any danger of chopping something
down right now?
MR. HUTAFF: Yes, we are.
COUNCLLMEMBER COCHRAN: What? We are?
MR. HUTAFF: We actually have it on our agenda on the fifth.
COTJNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh.
VICE-CHAIR BAISA: Defer.
CHAIR COUCH: Well, yeah, we, we definitely can defer because this isn't gonna happen regardless if
we pass it out today. It still isn't gonna be done for the fat But you can go to them, your, your
Commission and say, hey, look the Council really does wanna protect. We're just trying to fmd
the right language. Mr. Mateo, you had a...
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CHAIR COUCH: Okay. And Staff, you have.. .you heard Mr.. .Chair Mateo's concerns and I agree
with those concerns and you'll work with Ms. Cochran, and possibly Mr. White with.. .it might
go to his Committee, and of course Corp. Counsel. But we'll take it out of the Planning's
jurisdiction as much as we can. All right, Members, thank you_ This was very good discussion,
extremely good discussion. I really appreciate it. I believe our next meeting is not going to be
until November. So I thank you very much and this meeting is adjourned. . . . (gavel). . .

ADJOURN: 4:01 p.m.
PROVED:
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